“ PowNo.| 0182025 (11931602)

Republika ng Pilipinas
PAMAHALAANG LUNGSOD NG TACLOBAN
(City Government of Tacloban)
Kanhuraw Hill, Tacloban City 6500

Tel. NOS. 888—3391 BAGONG PILIPINAS

NOTICE OF AWARD

May 26, 2025

ADVANCED ABACUS INDUSTRIES CORPORATION
MARASBARAS, BRGY 78
TACLOBAN CITY

Thru : TANCREDO A. SANO
President/Authorized Managing Officer

Dear Sir:

I am glad to inform you that the project: PROPOSED REPAIR OF HOUSING UNITS
AND DRAINAGE/FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT AT AEROVILLE VILLAGE,
TACLOBAN CITY is hereby awarded to your construction firm, as the bidder with the Single
Calculated Responsive Bid, in the total contract amount Seven Million Nine Hundred Sixty-
Three Thousand Eight Hundred Thirteen Pesos and 66/100 (Php7,963,813.66) only, to be
completed within One Hundred Eighty (180) calendar days from receipt of Notice to Proceed.

You are therefore required within Ten (10) calendar days from receipt of this Notice of
Award, to submit to us the following documents as conditions for the signing of contract:

Performance Security in the amount required in Section 39 of the RIRR;

In case of Corporation, Authority of the Signing Official/Board Resolution/ Secretary’s
Certificate;

Construction Methods;

Construction schedule in the form of PERT/CPM Diagram, Bar Chart, with S-curve
and Cash Flow;

Manpower Schedule;

Equipment Utilization Schedule;

Construction Safety and Health Program received by DOLE;

Notice of Award signed by bidder “conforme”;

Photo showing the COA required tarpaulin signboard suitably framed for outdoor
display posted at the project location. Per COA Circular 2013-004.
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Failure to comply with the documentary requirements within Ten (10) days, shall be
grounds for cancelation of this award and forfeiture of your Bid Security. Kindly signify your
conformity with the letter by signing on the space below.
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